Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 2:38 PM

To: Arceneaux, Nicole Marie; Roper, Chad

Subject: RO409 Schedule extension for Vapor Intrusion Evaluation Report - Second Sampling
Event

Nicole,

Based upon the request and proposed schedule in your correspondence dated November 24, 2014, the schedule for
submittal of the Vapor Intrusion Evaluation Report — Second Sampling Event for the Oakland Veterinary Hospital is
extended to March 1, 2015.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
Jerry.wickham@acgov.org



Nicole Arceneaux Chevron Environmental
Project Manager Management Company

‘ Marketing Business Unit 6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583
Tel (925) 790-6612

Nicole.arceneaux@chevron.com

November 24, 2014

Mr. Jerry Wickham, PG, CEG, CHG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services

Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Request for Due Date Extension for Vapor Intrusion Evaluation Report — Second
Sampling Event
Chevron Facility No. 351645 (Former Unocal Service Station No. 1156)
4276 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, California

Re: ACEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000409
RWQCB Case No. 01-2474
GeoTracker Global ID T0600102279

Mr. Wickham:

In response to your letter dated November 19, 2014 (see attached), we are requesting an extension to the
December 19, 2014 due date for the Vapor Intrusion Evaluation Report — Second Sampling. In order to have a
greater difference in the prevailing weather conditions from the first sampling (June), we delayed our second
sampling beyond the ‘late summer’ that we referred to in our report dated July 21, 2014.

The sub-slab vapor, indoor air, and outdoor air sampling at the Oakland Veterinary Hospital (adjacent to the
above-referenced subject site) has been scheduled for January 17" and 18™, 2015. Based on this sampling date
and the schedule for laboratory analysis and reporting provided below (and consistent with the schedule we
provided for the previous report), we request that the report be due March 1, 2015.

Estimated Time Duration Activity
2 days (in the field) Perform sub-slab vapor, indoor air, and outdoor air sampling
14 days (from date of sample collection) Laboratory analysis of vapor and air samples
4 weeks (from receipt of laboratory data) Prepare and submit vapor intrusion report

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
P P

Nicole Arceneaux



Mr. Jerry Wickham, PG, CEG, CHG
Alameda County Environmental Health Services

‘ March 31, 2014

Project Manager

cc: Mr. Rajan Goswamy, Property Owner (via email)
Dr. Maureen Dorsey, Adjacent Property Owner (via email)



